Mr Cordell has been arrested and dismissed for some of accusation that you have wrote in your letters, So |
hope there is evidence which substantiates these allegations.

We just need to see if any of the other complaint has been addressed by the police.

In fact my son has put a lot of complaints about his neighbours into the police himself, which also seem to
never get addressed by police just like they never get addressed by Enfield Council, yet the neighbours
complaints always get followed up instantly, | wonder why?

You have not again said what you will be doing about no flooring on the 2 flats above my son. Is anything
ever going to be done or does he need to live being tormented, intimidate and harassed by the neighbours
with nothing being done by Enfield Council every day he lives there?

It is not Mr Cordell harassing his neighbours it is the neighbours tormenting, intimidate and harassing him and
Enfield Council is doing nothing about, it is starting to seem like a witch hunt until they and Enfield Council get
him out of his flat.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lemmy Nwabuisi [mailto: Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 February 2017 14:09

To: Lorraine Cordell

Cc: Sarah Fletcher

Subject: RE: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,

Thank you for your email.

| will put the complaints in the format you have requested and emailed same to you by Friday 10 February

2017 and a copy will be sent to Mr Cordell’s address. | will also schedule another appointment as we need to
discuss these allegations with Mr Cordell.

In the meant time, we are continuing to receive reports from the residents of 117 Burncroft Avenue that Mr
Cordell is coming up to their front door to shout abuse and threaten them. Could you please ask Mr Cordell to
refrain from doing this. He should contact his neighbourhood officer, the Anti-Social Behaviour Team or the
Enfield Council noise team if he has any complaints about noise disturbances or any other type of anti-social
behaviour against his neighbours instead of confronting them. If the behaviour persists then the council will
have no option but to take out an injunction against him to stop him from harassing his neighbours.

Kind Regards

Lemmy Nwabuisi

Anti-Social Behaviour Team
Community Safety Unit
Environmental & Community Safety
B Block North

Civic Centre




